


From: Karen Bullard
To: Anugraha Renny
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4675/Project 37016, Red Ewald LLC/Red Ewald
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 10:29:54 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

opcro1 red ewald.pdf

I’ve also attached an OP-CRO1 from the company certifying the application up to this point.
 
Thanks,
Karen.
 

From: Karen Bullard <karen@bullardec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 5:57 PM
To: 'Anugraha Renny' <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4675/Project 37016, Red Ewald LLC/Red Ewald

 
We have reviewed the draft permit and are in agreement with the draft.  Please let me know if you
need anything else.
 
Thanks,
Karen.
 

From: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 2:48 PM
To: karen@bullardec.com
Subject: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4675/Project 37016, Red Ewald LLC/Red Ewald

 

Good evening Karen,

 

I have conducted a technical review of renewal application for Red Ewald LLC, Red Ewald. An electronic
copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is attached for your review. This WDP contains the TCEQ
determination of applicable requirements based on the information submitted in your application, and any
updates provided.

 

Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on the working draft permit by
October 30, 2024. 

 

Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf. This
guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and comment procedures. 

Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application updates
is required to be submitted. Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project

mailto:karen@bullardec.com
mailto:Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:karen@bullardec.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf__%3B!!HaMKH0Y4c9p_9A65!BxGDa0kLP-PP0pg9dzzPuUm_eYJZwbJGS9hdhHKmFQeBWgGF-uYkUH6iNUjOHNiyzI--yb7vhjVWAyBPscivLEYrFd0iKFbT%24&data=05%7C02%7Canugraha.renny%40tceq.texas.gov%7C53a4ab007fea4db196e008dcf95c3a20%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638659421930291073%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ur6Eu00mhE1JfoyqHvNnZKwWisa9FgbHtkHlgjxrm8Q%3D&reserved=0











schedule, or any other details regarding your application or permit.

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are
submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an original
signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail require
certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.
 
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.
 
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all
application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the
TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our website
at Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents.
 

 

Thank you for your cooperation.

 

Sincerely,

 
Anugraha Renny
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Air Permits Division, MC 163
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087
Phone: (512) 239-1297
<Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>
 
 
 

How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction
survey at https://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
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From: Karen Bullard
To: Anugraha Renny
Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP O4675/Project 37016, Red Ewald LLC/Red Ewald
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:53:27 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you, Anugraha.  Please let me know if you need anything.
 
Karen.
 

From: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 9:45 AM
To: karen@bullardec.com
Subject: Technical Review -- FOP O4675/Project 37016, Red Ewald LLC/Red Ewald

 
Good Morning Karen ,
 
I have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) initial issuance application of
Permit No. O4675 for Red Ewald LLC, Red Ewald. This application has been assigned Project
No. 37016. Please address all correspondence pertaining to this permit application, including
any updates, to me at the address below, and use both the Permit and Project reference
numbers above to facilitate tracking.
 
In addition, I wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V permits
based on the following: 
a.    NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency –please refer to our periodic monitoring
guidance for reference of monitoring that EPA has, so far, considered sufficient.
b.    Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and PBR submittals.
c.    High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table. The high level terms
are sometimes used in SOPs when unit attribute forms have not yet been updated due to
regulatory amendments.
d.    Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in the permit –
please refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 Instructions.
If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you need to do any
additional updates, let me know and we can discuss further.
 
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates
that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the
submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through
email or physical mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.
  
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all
application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and
to the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found
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on our website at Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents.
 
Thank you for your corporation.
 
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
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From: Anugraha Renny
To: karen@bullardec.com
Subject: RE: Red Ewald
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 2:04:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

Hi Karen,
 
The PNAP will be sent out by the end of this week, Thursday or Friday.  It most likely will be sent
out tomorrow.
 
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

 
 
 
 
From: karen@bullardec.com <karen@bullardec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 11:39 AM
To: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: Red Ewald
Importance: High
 
Anugraha,
 
I am writing to, once again, ask about the status of the PNAP for this project.  The company
has received a Notice of Enforcement for operating without a Title V permit and delays in the
issuance of this permit will likely increase the penalties that they are required to pay.  The
TCEQ has had this application in-house since July 2024.  It is a VERY simple application and
permit.  We completed the draft permit process in October 2024 and have asked to move this
forward on numerous occasions since then.  I am asking again today for a timely response and
for you to issue the PNAP as soon as possible.  Most permits of this type would already have
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Press OK to add the bill to your shopping cart or Cancel to return to the previous screen.

CLEAN AIR ACT VIOLATIONS (ADMIN PENALTIES

AR Number:
AR Name:
Address:

Balance:

23506314
RED EWALD LLC

2669 S HIGHWAY 181
KARNES CITY, TX 78118 5624
$504.00

ok cancel





been issued by now and this could have been a resolved matter prior to the TCEQ
enforcement review, which would have helped everybody.  The goal for us and, I’m sure, the
TCEQ is to get this company into compliance as quickly as possible.  I would greatly appreciate
your assistance in meeting this goal.
 
 
(737) 500-6048 (cell)
(512) 659-3228 (secondary)
 

From: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 2:46 PM
To: karen@bullardec.com
Subject: RE: Past Due Account
 

Thank you for the update on the fee action. The PNAP is currently under review by my manager
and once that is done, it will be sent out at the earliest.
Please note that our permitting process goes through reviews and approvals in a timely
manner and we always make sure they get issued before expiry, until something unpredictable
shows up that may/may not delay the issuance.
 
As per our guidelines,  all permit applications must be submitted within 18-6 months prior to a
permit being expired, so that we get to conduct all reviews within said time and issue the new
permit before the effective one expires and operation is not hindered.
 
So we are treating this similar to an untimely type application and trying our best to get the
PNAP sent out as soon as possible.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 1:50 PM
To: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Past Due Account
 
Also, the company has proof of payment on the fees and so we are getting copies of the check
numbers, etc. to get with the cashier’s office and clear up any issues.
 

From: Karen Bullard <karen@bullardec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 12:46 PM
To: 'Anugraha Renny' <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Past Due Account
 
Ok, well I appreciate it if you would prioritize this project since it has been sitting around for a few
months with no action.  I know it wouldn’t take much to do the PNAP since it’s all a template and
won’t require you to write anything up other than merging the admin information.  I’ll keep in touch
in case you need anything to push this forward.
 
Thanks!
Karen.
 

From: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 12:33 PM
To: karen@bullardec.com
Subject: RE: Past Due Account
 

I’m afraid I can’t provide a timeline. But we are trying to send it out at the earliest.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 12:29 PM
To: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Past Due Account
 
Ok, thanks – can you get that started this week, please?  They really need to move ahead.
 
We will get the AO paid off soon as well.
 
Thanks,
Karen.
 

From: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:24 AM
To: karen@bullardec.com
Subject: RE: Past Due Account
 

Hi Karen,
 
Sorry for the miscommunication, the PNAP will be sent out within the next few weeks,
not months.  The fees were not holding up the PNAP. The fees just need to be resolved
before issuance.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 10:49 AM
To: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: FW: Past Due Account
Importance: High
 
I spoke to Briana just now and I confirmed that the account only owes $504 in total to complete the
payment plan.  I also can bring it up with the account number on epay as shown below.  I’m going to
get the company to pay this off completely and there will then be no obstacle to the PNAP issuance.
 
Thanks!
Karen.

 

From: Karen Bullard <karen@bullardec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 9:44 AM
To: 'Anugraha Renny' <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: FW: Past Due Account
Importance: High
 
Anugraha,
 
The person I spoke to in the Financial Administration Division gave me Briana Motloch’s number -
512-239-0548.  When I used the invoice number you gave me, he pulled up the information which
appears to be payments on an Agreed Order.  I wrote the email below to Briana and will try to get
the payments paid off once I speak to her.
 
Thanks,
Karen.
 

From: Karen Bullard <karen@bullardec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 9:41 AM
To: 'Briana.Motloch@tceq.texas.gov' <Briana.Motloch@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: Past Due Account
Importance: High
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Hi Briana,
 
My client has a permit application in with the air operating permits section.  They have notified us
that there is a late payment for October of $126 associated with this customer, Red Ewald LLC.  I
understand it may be near the end of payments for this account.  Can you please look up this
account no. 23506314, invoice number cav008397 is the one that came up late.  We need to know if
this can be paid online with ePay to quickly process it and move the application forward.
 
Thanks!
Karen.
 
Karen M. Bullard, P.E.
Engineering Partner
karen@bullardec.com
 
Bullard Environmental Consulting, Inc.
Engineering and Environmental Compliance Services
260 E. Ridgewood Road
Georgetown, Texas 78633
 
(737) 500-6048 (cell)
(512) 659-3228 (secondary)
 
+++++Engineering Work Product Notice+++++
 
The information in this e-mail may be draft work product and is released for the purpose of interim review
only under the authority of Karen M. Bullard, P.E. License No. 88449. It is not to be used for construction,
bidding, or permit purposes. Bullard Environmental Consulting, Inc. F-4988.
 
 
*******CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*******
The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed
by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system.
Thank You.
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Steven Piper

From: eNotice TCEQ
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 4:17 PM
To: Judith.zaffirini@senate.texas.gov; Ryan.guillen@house.texas.gov; 

robert.mcvey@house.texas.gov
Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O4675
Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O4675_37016.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk 
that made you part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is 
legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic transmittal is replacing the 
previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted 
a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised 
privacy policy can be viewed at http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html. 

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling 
Mr. Jesse Chacon, P.E. with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-5759. 

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the 
attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the 
free Adobe Acrobat Reader software. 



Jon Niermann, Chairman 

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner 

Kelly Keel, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 
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August 19, 2024 
THE HONORABLE JUDITH ZAFFIRINI 
TEXAS SENATE 
PO BOX 12068 
AUSTIN TX  78711-2068 
 
 
Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Initial Issuance Application 

Project Number:  37016 
Permit Number:  O4675 
Red Ewald LLC 
Red  Ewald 
Karnes City, Karnes County 
Regulated Entity Number:  RN100212612 
Customer Reference Number:  CN605587906 

 
Dear Senator Zaffirini: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) initial issuance application for a site located in your district. As part of this 
permitting process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will 
inform the public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic 
map of the site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application 
or notice. For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
97.884166,28.856388&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations. 
 

https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-97.884166,28.856388&level=13
https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-97.884166,28.856388&level=13


The Honorable Judith Zaffirini 
Page 2 
August 19, 2024 
 
 
Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Initial Issuance Application 
 
 

 

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
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

 

P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 

How is our customer service?     tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 

 

August 19, 2024 
THE HONORABLE RYAN GUILLEN 
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
PO BOX 2910 
AUSTIN TX  78768-2910 
 
 
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

 
Dear Representative Guillen: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) initial issuance application for a site located in your district. As part of this 
permitting process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will 
inform the public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing.  This link to an electronic 
map of the site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application 
or notice.  For exact location, refer to application. 
https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-97.884166,28.856388&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site. 
 
This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
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
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TCEQ-20977 (APD ID253v1, 10/23) OP-UA66  
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 10/23) Page _____ of _____ 

Reinforced Plastic Composites Production 
Form OP-UA66 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63) 

Subpart WWWW: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants:  Reinforced Plastic Composites Production 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

Process ID 
No. 

SOP Index 
No. 

Production 
Process Type 

Compliance 
Option 

95% 
Reduction 

Affected 
Source Type 

Facility 
Type Large Parts 

Operation 
Type CMS 

Add-On 
Control 
Device 

TBA RN100212612

PROPOLY 63WWWW-001 WWWW 5810-C

07/26/2024

NO NO
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TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-ACPS

Application Compliance Plan and Schedule

Date: Regulated Entity No.: Permit No.:

Company Name: Area Name:

Part 1 of this form must be submitted with all initial FOP applications and renewal applications.

The Responsible Official must use Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) to certify 
information contained in this form in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.132(d)(8).

Part 1

A. Compliance Plan — Future Activity Committal Statement

The Responsible Official commits, utilizing reasonable effort, to the following:
As the responsible official it is my intent that all emission units shall continue to be in compliance with all 
applicable requirements they are currently in compliance with, and all emission units shall be in compliance 
by the compliance dates with any applicable requirements that become effective during the permit term.

B. Compliance Certification - Statement for Units in Compliance*
(Indicate response by entering an “X” in the appropriate column)

1. With the exception of those emission units listed in the Compliance Schedule section
of this form (Part 2, below), and based, at minimum, on the compliance method
specified in the associated applicable requirements, are all emission units addressed
in this application in compliance with all their respective applicable requirements as
identified in this application?

YES NO

2. Are there any non-compliance situations addressed in 
Section of this form (Part 2)?

the Compliance Schedule YES NO

3. If the response to Item B.2, above, is “Yes,” indicate the total number of Part 2
attachments included in this submittal. (For reference only)

* For Site Operating Permits (SOPs), the complete application should be consulted for applicable
requirements and their corresponding emission units when assessing compliance status.
For General Operating Permits (GOPs), the application documentation, particularly Form OP-REQ1
should be consulted as well as the requirements contained in the appropriate General Permits portion of
30 TAC Chapter 122.

Compliance should be assessed based, at a minimum, on the required monitoring, testing, record
keeping, and/or reporting requirements, as appropriate, associated with the applicable requirement in
question.

07/26/2024



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air Permits Division (MC 163),
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087.

I. Company Identifying Information

A. Company Name:

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

II. Site Information

A. Site Name:

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].)

AR CO KS LA NM OK N/A 

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box[es].)

VOC NOX SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAPS 

Other: 

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program? YES NO 

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction? YES NO 

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63? YES NO 

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging:

III. Permit Type

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response )

Site Operating Permit (SOP) Temporary Operating Permit (TOP) General Operating Permit (GOP) 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

07/26/2024



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.) 

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application? Abbreviated Full 

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application? YES NO 

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined 
SOP and Acid Rain permit? YES NO 

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? 
(Refer to the form instructions for additional information.) YES NO 

E. Has the required Public Involvement Plan been included with this application? YES NO 

V. Confidential Information 

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application? YES NO 

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information 

RO Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

RO Full Name: 

RO Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

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

Form OP-1 (Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.) 

Technical Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Technical Contact Full Name: 

Technical Contact Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.) 

A. State Senator: 

B. State Representative: 

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year 
(Sept. 1 - August 31)? YES NO N/A 

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? YES NO 

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required: 

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

Form OP-1 (Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IX. Off-Site Permit Request 
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.) 

A. Office/Facility Name: 

B. Physical Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

C. Physical Location: 

D. Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Contact Full Name: 

E. Telephone No.: 

X. Application Area Information 

A. Area Name: 

B. Physical Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Physical Location: 

D. Nearest City: 

E. State: 

F. ZIP Code: 

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

Form OP-1 (Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

X. Application Area Information (continued)

G. Latitude (nearest second): 

H. Longitude (nearest second): 

I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable 
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal? YES NO 

J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area: 

K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program? YES NO 

XI. Public Notice 
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.) 

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit: 

B. Physical Address: 

City: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period): 

Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.): 

Contact Person Full Name: 

Contact Mailing Address: 

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

Form OP-1 (Page 6) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

XII. Delinquent Fees and Penalties 

Notice:  This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of 
Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the “Delinquent Fee and Penalty Protocol.” 

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIII. Designated Representative (DR) Identifying Information 

DR Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

DR Full Name: 

DR Title: 

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

Form OP-1 (Page 7) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIV. Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) Identifying Information 

ADR Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

ADR Full Name: 

ADR Title:  

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
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TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page _____ of _____ 

Applicable Requirements Summary 
 Form OP-REQ3 (Page 1)  

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1a:  Additions 

Date: 07/26/2024 Regulated Entity No.: RN100212612 Permit No.: TBA   

Company Name: Red Ewald LLC Area Name: Red Ewald 

 

Revision No. Unit/Group/
Process ID 

No. 

Unit/Group/Process 
Applicable Form 

SOP/GOP Index 
No 

Pollutant Applicable Regulatory 
Requirement Name 

Applicable Regulatory Requirement 
Standard(s) 

1 PROPOLY OP-UA66 63WWWW-001 HAPS 40 CFR 63 Subpart 
WWWW 

40 CFR § 63.5799(b), § 63.5800, § 
63.5805(a), § 63.5835 

  
 
 
 

 

    § 63.5925, § 63.1(a)(1) - (4), (6), (10) - 
(14), § 63.1(b)(1), (3),§ 63.1(c)(1) - (2), 
(c)(5), § 63.1(d) - (e), § 63.1, § 63.2, § 
63.3, § 63.4, § 63.5(d)(2), (4), § 
63.5(e)(1) - (5), § 63.5(f)(1), (2), § 
63.6(a)(1), (2), § 63.6(b)(1) - (5), § 
63.6(c)(1), (2), (c)(5), § 63.6(e)(1), (2), 
§ 63.6(f)(2), (3), § 63.6(g)(1), (3), § 
63.6(i)(1) - (14), § 63.6(i)(16), § 63.6(j), 
§ 63.7(a)(1), § 63.7(a)(3), § 63.7(b)(1), 
§ 63.7(b)(2), § 63.7(c), § 63.7(d), § 
63.7(e), § 63.7(f), § 63.7(g), § 63.7(h), § 
63.8(g)(1) - (5), § 63.9(a)(1) - (4), § 
63.9(b)(1), (2), § 63.9(c), § 63.9(e), § 
63.9(h)(1) - (3). § 63.9(h)(5), (6), § 
63.9(i), § 63.9(j), § 63.10(a), § 
63.10(b)(1), § 63.10(b)(2)(xiv), § 
63.10(b)(3), § 63.10(d)(1), (2) 

 



 

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
Form OP-REQ3 (Page 2) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1b:  Additions 

Date: 07/26/2024 Regulated Entity No.: RN100212612 Permit No.: TBA 

Company Name: Red Ewald LLC Area Name: Red Ewald 

 

Revision No. Unit/Group/Process ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Pollutant Monitoring and 
Testing 

Requirements 

Recordkeeping 
Requirements 

Reporting Requirements 

1 PROPOLY 63WWWW-001 HAPS  
§ 63.5810,  § 
63.5840, § 63.5860, 
§ 63.5895(c), (d), § 
63.5900 

 
§§ 63.5796, 63.5797, § 
63.5840, § 63.5915, § 
63.5920 

§ 63.5905, § 63.5910 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

 





























































































































































 
 

 





















Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 

Form OP-REQ1 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20) Page 88 of 88 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

RN No.: 

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed. 
For GOP applications, answer ONLY these question unless otherwise directed.

Form OP-REQ1:  Page 88 

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J)

I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to 
FOP application is available in the instructions. 

as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the 

PBR No.: Version No./Date: 

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

J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits With an Air Addendum

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 





Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Title V New

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?   RED EWALD

Does the site have a physical address?   Yes

Physical Address  

Number and Street   2669 S HIGHWAY 181

City   KARNES CITY

State   TX

ZIP   78118

County   KARNES

Latitude (N) (##.######)   28.856388

Longitude (W) (-###.######)   -97.884166

Primary SIC Code   3089

Secondary SIC Code  

Primary NAICS Code   326199

Secondary NAICS Code  

Regulated Entity Site Information  

What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?   RN100212612

What is the name of the Regulated Entity
(RE)?   RED EWALD

Does the RE site have a physical address?   Yes

Physical Address  

Number and Street   2669 S HIGHWAY 181

City   KARNES CITY

State   TX

ZIP   78118

County   KARNES

Latitude (N) (##.######)   28.856388

Longitude (W) (-###.######)   -97.884166

Facility NAICS Code   326199

What is the primary business of this entity?   FIBERGLASS & METAL PRODUCT
MNFCTRNG.

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this
site?   Owner Operator

What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?   CN605587906

Type of Customer   Corporation

Full legal name of the applicant:  

Legal Name   Red Ewald LLC

Texas SOS Filing Number   802288727



Federal Tax ID  

State Franchise Tax ID   32058256689

State Sales Tax ID  

Local Tax ID  

DUNS Number  

Number of Employees  

Independently Owned and Operated?   Yes

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Organization Name   Red Ewald LLC

Prefix   MS

First   Candace

Middle   Kaspar

Last   Smith

Suffix  

Credentials  

Title   Managing Partner/Owner

Enter new address or copy one from list:   RE Physical Address

Mailing Address  

Address Type   Domestic

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)   2669 S HIGHWAY 181

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  

City   KARNES CITY

State   TX

ZIP   78118

Phone (###-###-####)   8307803304

Extension  

Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  

Fax (###-###-####)  

E-mail   candace@redewald.com

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Same as another contact?  

Organization Name   Bullard Environmental Consulting Inc

Prefix   MS

First   Karen

Middle  

Last   Bullard

Suffix  

Credentials   PE

Title   Engineering Partner



Enter new address or copy one from list:  

Mailing Address  

Address Type   Domestic

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)   260 E RIDGEWOOD RD

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  

City   GEORGETOWN

State   TX

ZIP   78633

Phone (###-###-####)   7375006048

Extension  

Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  

Fax (###-###-####)  

E-mail   karen@bullardec.com

Title V General Information - New

1) Permit Latitude Coordinate:   28 Deg 51 Min 23 Sec

2) Permit Longitude Coordinate:   97 Deg 53 Min 3 Sec

3) Is this submittal a new application or an
update to an existing application?   New Application

3.1. What type of Federal Operating Permit are
you applying for?   SOP

3.2. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full
application?   Full

3.3. Is this application for a portable facility?   No

3.4. Is the site a non-major source subject to
the Federal Operating Permit Program?   No

3.5. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit
application through permit conversion?

 
No

3.6. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit
application through permit consolidation?

 
No

4) Does this application include Acid Rain
Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

 
No

Title V Attachments New

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)

[File Properties]  

File Name   <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207680>OP-1 form only h.pdf</a>

Hash   E79F359741DCBD877995C0ED301858AC20F9CB4DF11D7F559921D3E802365A79

MIME-Type   application/pdf

 

Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)

[File Properties]  

File Name   <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207683>OP-ACPS form only.pdf</a>



Hash   DE34B5A801B06896DD5476EA435FB9C31CD3A8102A0ABDB44A26F02B7E0E207E

MIME-Type   application/pdf

 

Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)

[File Properties]  

File Name
 

<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207682>OP_REQ1_op-req1 form only
h.pdf</a>

Hash   D2A6352EDE1F1BDE477D1FAD54E1BBEEE5B3BBA791EEF9E738F9C06E4D914E9C

MIME-Type   application/pdf

 

Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)

 

Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)

[File Properties]  

File Name   <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207684>OP_REQ3_OpREQ3 H.pdf</a>

Hash   AFC439B846243CCB58A70F8C7FB9FA39A78D68DC798CE739915A2B9D7615D2C4

MIME-Type   application/pdf

 

Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)

[File Properties]  

File Name
 

<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207685>OP-PBRSUP form only
h.pdf</a>

Hash   5FA371C8179889FF03D2AB05AAFB7DA079E3DE04C470A7C36489CC7F66456F7F

MIME-Type   application/pdf

 

Attach OP-SUM (Individual Unit Summary)

[File Properties]  

File Name   <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207686>OP_SUM_opsum h.pdf</a>

Hash   CA4A652AC615E805F12527645A348D30860672A23430117A3977817E50F25D91

MIME-Type   application/pdf

 

Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)

 

Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms

[File Properties]  

File Name   <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207690>FORM ONLY op ua66.pdf</a>

Hash   9A07CDF759AAC874829F946717E5FF55D1CFE2C4B3291835E395A0ACA626FEFC

MIME-Type   application/pdf

 

Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)

 

Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)

 

Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.



[File Properties]  

File Name   <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207670>Plot Plan - facility map.pdf</a>

Hash   B5753D50F1A21E1285AE4D5C1B3FA9086B387A9AF1280CE8EACF7E5FDFE31DFC

MIME-Type   application/pdf

[File Properties]  

File Name   <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207669>area map h.pdf</a>

Hash   F965B54F9B8164640535EDF9C2DD279780A6653C3B98403F61DA998D8B3012C5

MIME-Type   application/pdf

[File Properties]  

File Name
 

<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207673>s3 process diagram and
description.pdf</a>

Hash   55241DFA47E0A3E028DD9AFF5C90291841A8A019C905C60EE53DD6B72481C170

MIME-Type   application/pdf

[File Properties]  

File Name
 

<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207672>s5 process diagram and
description.pdf</a>

Hash   60F9A4964DD7198E9E2156C8F754928884B4606E06EF4209044E879D2BA7C617

MIME-Type   application/pdf

[File Properties]  

File Name
 

<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207671>s6 and s7 process diagram
and description.pdf</a>

Hash   BBA5FF8C7C55DB04090964FBB4DAF3B217270F59799DEB964165502D4DCD8FBF

MIME-Type   application/pdf

 

An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.

[File Properties]  

File Name
 

<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=208619>OPCRO1 RE 072624
signed.pdf</a>

Hash   D29D6A534114AF3CAA74395D1B99E8F6792D0D5D763AB18F1BFEE9AC3F3E739F

MIME-Type   application/pdf

[File Properties]  

File Name
 

<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207675>s1 process diagram and
description.pdf</a>

Hash   9D3F8958276430BD09B78AB89B60E5EFEFA1A8BB4F8F419A4616733A31F3F042

MIME-Type   application/pdf

[File Properties]  

File Name
 

<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=207674>s2 process diagram and
description.pdf</a>

Hash   D9EA1A36498DFFCAFBD7FDDF7801ABAD77F505FA931F195AC7DE4EA4A17220B2

MIME-Type   application/pdf

 

Expedite Title V



1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section
382.05155, does the applicant want to
expedite the processing of this application?

 
No

Certification

I certify that I am the Responsible Official for this application and that, based on information and belief formed after
reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

1. I am Barcley Houston, the owner of the STEERS account ER087178.
2. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
3. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and

based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that
this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. I further certify that I have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that I have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.
6. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and

enforcement of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my
knowledge.

7. I am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that I know or have reason to believe
are untrue or misleading.

8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V New.
9. My signature indicates that I am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the

TCEQ.

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Barcley Houston OWNER OPERATOR
Account Number:   ER087178

Signature IP Address:   12.52.86.2

Signature Date:   2024-08-14

Signature Hash:   50169AC049C536B7D5019E6D28542A57FBF2868F847E6988DB16D752D423BB1D

Form Hash Code at
time of Signature:   A0090B5DCC494C559784862A08843FBF56CC3413C9D2CCF799F2E0754B1D5CC6

Submission

Reference Number:   The application reference number is 667707

Submitted by:   The application was submitted by
ER087178/Barcley Houston

Submitted Timestamp:   The application was submitted on 2024-08-14
at 14:48:23 CDT

Submitted From:   The application was submitted from IP
address 12.52.86.2

Confirmation Number:   The confirmation number is 557277

Steers Version:   The STEERS version is 6.80

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Karen M. Bullard
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